| OGC) (FBI)

T

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

inthe press? Alllseeint
powerful message to the
reported?

Assistant General Counsel

(OGC) (FBI)

Im er 05, 2015 3:48 PM
DO) (FBI)

RE: CVE Website Information

on which slide is the reported Arabic name of a person who wanted to go on a mission overseas, as reported

his version is th tatement of going on a trip next month, intending to send a
animal testing lab? Was this done to replace the Islamic angled statement previously

bé
b7C

Office of the General Counsel, National Security Law Branch

Federa]..B.m:m.oﬂ.nmnjauon
Phone

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal

Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you

are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination
Iﬁ:therwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

Fromj (DO) (FBI)

Senr.:_TJ:u:sda.v_Nm[(ember 05, 2015 12:54 PM
To OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE: CVE Website Information

Please call me when you have a minute. Thanks,

Unit Chier o
Director's Office, Office of Public Affairs

_FBl.gov & Internet Operations Unit
From:| lFp) (FED)

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:13 AM

Good Morning::l

(0GC) (FBI)
(DO) (FBI)
ite Information

A/Sd::lrequested | provide you with the URL and access information for the Don’t Be a Puppet website.
Please find this information below and let me know if you have any questions. Please note that the some content has
been reviewed by OGC and verbiage has been drafted and revised by OPA writers based on feedback from executives,

L
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special interest groups, and law enforcement partners. Please let us know if you find anything legally objectionable in

the site.

URL: https://cve.fbi.gov
U

P

Thank you for your time,

SPM

Management and Program Analyst
FBl.gov & Internet Operations Unit | Office of Public Affairs
Office|

bé
b7C
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|RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPA) (FBI).
Sent: rﬂmﬁnmgummmmxnﬁ2m5359PM
To: (OPA) (FBI)
Subject: FW: COB Monday Web Portal Fact sheet --—- UNCLASSIFIED
SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED f)jc
Here is the fact sheetDs using for inter-agency discussions.
From: CG)(FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 2:51 PM
To{ (OGC)(FBI) ]
cc| | (OPE) (FBI); (OPA) (FBI)
Subject: COB Monday Web Portal Fact sheet --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
WebPortalFBIFact
Sheet.docx
Balls in your court. Need this back from DOJ NLT COB Monday. Our inter-agency brief is Tuesday at noon.
A/Section Chief
Countering Violent Extremism Section bé
d b7C
d

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Office of Partner Engagement
Don’t Be a Puppet Website| November 2015

SUMMARY:
BACKGROUND: b5
WEBSITE CONCEPT:
FBI FOCUS GROUPS: b5
UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY
ACLU-235




DOJ INTERAGENCY COMMUNITY ADVISORY GROUP

GROUPS BRIEFED ON THE WEBSITE

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

ACLU-236

b5

b5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

ACLU-257

b5




(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPA) (FBI)

Sent: Fridav_Novembper 06, 2015 10:35 AM

To: [DO) (FBI)

Cc: |(OPA) (FBI)

Subject: Background on CVE website --- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OPE_CVE_Website WebPortalFBIFact
(4).docx Sheet.docx

For your background, here are a couple things produced by OPE:LVHI send you the latest drafts of our press
statement and Public Affairs Guidance. Let us know if you need anything else.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-258




‘UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL'USE:ONLY
‘FOR FBIINTERNAL USE ONLY

Office of Partner Engagement
J Don’t:Be aPuppet Website| November 2015

'BACKGROUND:

WEBSITE CONCEPT:

b5

ii

!‘ i

! FBL.DEVELOPMENT PROCESS:
\

1

if

.

|

b5

'FBI.FOCUS GROUPS;

. UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBLINTERNAL USE ONLY .
ACLU-239




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

7 July 2015: Law Enforcement Focus Group

9 July 2015: Counterterrorism Division

31 July 2015: Faith-based organizations, Community Leaders, Law enforcement

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

ACLU-240

b5

b5




FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
b5
LE Partners:
b5
23 September 20154 |Woodbridge, Virginia
b5
b7E
|
|

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY
ACLU-241




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

30 September 2015: ASAC Conference

30 September 2015: CVE Stakeholder Meeting

6 October 2015: Deputy Director Guiliano/AD Sleeper Briefing

16 October 2015: Faith-based organizations, Community Leaders

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

ACLU-242

b5

b5

b5




UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

20 October 2015: Virginia Threat Assessment Conference

b5
25 October 2015: IACP Conference
b5
26 October 2015: SAC’s Conference
August 2015 until Present: Inter-Agency Tiger Team b5

UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

FOR FBI INTERNAL USE ONLY

ACLU-243




e

(RMD) (FBI)

From: | IDo) (FBI)

Sent: i , 2015 1:03BM b6

To: (DO) (FBI); DO) (FBI)] | v7c

Cc: I loca) (FBY)] |(DO) (FB] |(po)
(FBI)

Subject: RE: Background on CVE website --- UNCLASSIFIED

SentinelCaseld: NON-RECORD

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks

This is very helpful and something we’ve been waiting for fron OPE nentioned...) as SSCI made an
inquiry on our response to NY Times article earlier this week.

Adding note attached is internal only though)

Also 4 do you have external guidance ready (per below)? Thanks!

From{ [DO) (FBI) ' b6
Sept: Fri r 06, 20151111 AM b7C
To DO)(FBI) DO)(FBI)

Subject: FW: Background on CVE website --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

deployment next week. There was a NY Times and Hill article in the daily news brief today that was critical of this
program | lcited in the piece). She wanted to get us up to speed as she expects there will be requests
for briefings on this program. Both the DD and Director have blessed the program going forward.

SSA

Office of Congressional Affairs

Desk

Cell:

From [OPA) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 10:35 AM

To [DO) (FBI) . b
Cc; |(oPA) (FBI) BTG
Subject: Background on CVE website --- UNCLASSIFIED

ACLU-244




Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OPE_CVE_Website WebPortalFBIFact

(4).docx Sheet.docx
For your background, here are a couple things produced by OPE will send you the latest drafts of our press
statement and Public Affairs Guidance. Let us know if you need anything else. ‘
b6
b7C
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
) .
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(RMD) (FBI)

From: (OPE) (FBI)

Sent: 6 12:08 PM

To: RMD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Web Portal Review

CVE FOIA b6

b7C

----- Original Appointment-----
From:| |INSD) (FBI)

Sept: ber 09, 2015 2:27 PM
To CG) (FBI)
Subject: Declined: Web Portal Review

When: Thursday, November 12, 2015 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: FBI HQ

At Rutgers that day

ACLU-246






